From: Salomon, Stephen

To: Smith, Victor; Saah. Donald
Subject: FW: West Virginia Official designated to receive advance notification from NRC of certain nuclear shipments
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2012 11:06:53 AM

West Virginian Governor Designee, Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers, re: Receive Advance
Notification of Spent Fuel and Nuclear Waste Shipments

From: Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers [mailto:jchambers@wvsp.state.wv.us]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:37 PM

To: Flannery, Cindy

Subject: RE: West Virginia Official designated to receive advance notification from NRC of certain
nuclear shipments

Just title change only from Chief of Field Services to Deputy Superintendent. Address and phone
numbers are the same.

Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers
Deputy Superintendent
West Virginia State Police
(304) 746-2253

From: Flannery, Cindy [mailto:Cindy.Flannery@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers

Subject: RE: West Virginia Official designated to receive advance notification from NRC of certain
nuclear shipments

Great...Thank you for your prompt response! Can you please also confirm that all of the
contact information listed below is up-to-date?

Thanks,
Cindy

From: Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers [mailto:jchambers@wyvsp.state.wv.us]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Flannery, Cindy
Cc: CARSON KELLY DAWN (kcarson@wyvsp.state.wv.us)

Subject: RE: West Virginia Official designated to receive advance notification from NRC of certain
nuclear shipments

Cindy,

Sorry, | missed your call this morning but | will still be the contact for the WV State Police. Thank
you

Lt. Colonel J. C. Chambers
Deputy Superintendent
West Virginia State Police
(304) 746-2253
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From: Flannery, Cindy [mailto:Cindy.Flannery@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:57 PM

To: jchambers@wvsp.state.wv.us

Cc: Salomon, Stephen
Subject: West Virginia Official designated to receive advance notification from NRC of certain nuclear
shipments

Dear Lieutenant Colonel Chambers,

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is updating information for designated
State contacts that receive advance notification of certain shipments of nuclear waste and
spent fuel.

| left a message on your voicemail this morning to confirm that you are still the West
Virginia contact for such notification. Please confirm by return email that you are still the
West Virginia official to receive such advance notification, and that the contact information
below is still correct:

Lieutenant Colonel J.C. Chambers
Chief of Field Services

West Virginia State Police

725 Jefferson Road

South Charleston, WV 25309
(304) 746-2100

24 hours: (304) 746-2158

Fax: (304) 746-2111

jchambers@wyvsp.state.wv.us

| look forward to hearing from you soon.
Thanks so much!

Regards
Cindy
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Cindy Flannery, CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Intergovernmental Liaison Branch (ILB)

Division of Intergovernmental Liaison and Rulemaking (DILR)

Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs (FSME)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Mail Stop T8-F42

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: 301-415-0223

FAX: 301-415-5955

e-mail: cindy.flannery@nrc.gov
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